
POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM
OF'NEW JERSEY

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Westwood, New Jersey



POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

JLINE 30, 2016

INTRODUCTORY SECTION (Unaudited)

l.etter of Tlansmittal
Roster of Officels and Professionals
Organizational Chart
Membership Listing

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors' Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Basic Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to the Financial Staternents

Required Supplementary Information: (Unaudited)
Reconciliation of Clairns Liabilities by Fund
Ten-Year CIaims Development lnf'ormation

Supplementary Data: (Unaudited)
Historical Operating Results Analysis (Schedule A)
Historical Balance Sheet (Schedule B)
Fund Year Operating Results Analysis (Scliedule C)
Fund Year Account Operating Results Analysis (Schedule D)
Fund Year Claims Analysis (Schedule E)
Fund Year Expense Analysis (Schedule F)
Program Sumrnary (Schedule G)
Analysis of Cash and Investlnents
Analysis of Excess Insurance Receivable
Analysis of Assessments Receivable
Analysis of Expenses Payable

Reporl Pursuant to Government Auditing Standards:
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Perforrned in Accordance with Government Auditing Slandards

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Schedule of Net Position by Cornponent
Schedule of Change in Net Position
Member Growth Analysis - by Iìund Year
Reported Loss l-Iistory - by Fund Year
Reported Claim Activity - by Fund Year

Page

2
J

4

5

6

7-9
10-1 I

21
28
29

3 0-61
62-93

94-125
126-151

158

159
159

160
161

162

163-164

165

t2
13

14

15

16-23

24
25
26

166
t61
168

169
110



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



Page I

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

Office of the
Execulive Direclor
Phone (201) 664-0310
Fax (201) 664-0107

44 Bergen Street
PO Box 270
lVestwood, NI
07675

November 14,2016

Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
.Westwood, 

New Jersey

Dear Board of Trustees

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report ("CAFR") of the Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey (the "Pool")
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 is hereby respectfully submitted. Responsibility for the accuracy of the

presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Pool.

We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly
set forth the basic financial statements and results of the operations of the Pool as measured by the financial activity of
its various membership years; and that a1l disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum
understanding of the Pool's financial affairs have been included.

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory, financial and statistical. The introductory section contains

this transmittal letter, a list of the Pool's members, a list of the Pool's ofltcers and an organizational chart. The

financial section includes the Independent Auditors' Report, the management's discussion and analysis, the basic

financial statements and notes providing an overyiew of the Pool's f,rnancial position and operating results and

supplementary schedules. State schedules are provided pursuant to the specifications of the New Jersey Department

of Banking and Insurance, which along with the Department of Community Affairs, exercises regulatory control over
the Pool. The statistical section includes selected data covering the last ten years that the Pool has been operational.

The Pool was formed under State statutes which authorize local govemment entities to pool resources to obtain low-
cost insurance coverage. Specifically, the Pool is a public entity risk sharing pool in which school districts have
joined together to administer a program of self funding and reinsurance to provide protection to members in the area

of workers' compensation and general liability coverage. Activities performed by the Pool include contracting for
claims management, actuarial services, financial management and repofing, and general administration of the entity.

X'inancial Management and Control

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America and necessarily include amounts based upon reliable estimates and judgments. The Pool's
books are maintained on a full accrual basis. A summary of significant accounting policies is discussed in more detail
in the notes to the financial statements found in the financial section.



Page2

The Pool's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to

ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to

allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance that these

objectives are being met. The concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that the cost ofa control should not exceed

thè benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by

management. All intemal control decisions are made within the above ffamework. Management believes that the

pool's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance ofproper recording

of financial transactions.

Investment Management

pool investments are made in accordance with the Local Fiscal Affairs Law and the Pool's Cash and Investment

Management Plan. Investments for the year were limited to US Treasury Securities, deposits in banks covered by the

Governmental Unit Depository Protection Act, money market accounts and certificates of deposit. In planning and

executing investments, the Pool emphasizes liquidify and safety. After these objectives are met, the Pool seeks to

optimize investment income.

Independent Audit

Nisivoccia LLP, independent accountants, provide an independent, objective review of the fairness of the Pool's

reported financial position and results ofoperations. Their audit includes procedures they deem necessary to express

an opinion as to the fairness of the financial statements. Theìr independent auditors' report is included in the financial

section of this report.

Acknowledgments

Our sincere appreciation is expressed to the members of the Pool's Board of Trustees for the leadership they provided

in the Pool's financial reporting.
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1 1 Lawrence Road
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973-383€699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
Wesfwood, New Jersey

Report on the tr'inancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey (the "Pool")
as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Pool's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Manøgement's Responsibility for the Finønciøl Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, audit requirements prescribed
by the Division of Local Govemment Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the f,rnancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

www. nisivoccia.com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
Westwood, New Jersey
Page2

Busis for QuøliJìed Opinion

As permitted by the Departments of Community Affairs and Banking and Insurance, State of New Jersey, we did not
extend our audit to the reserves and underlying actuarial assumptions for Incurred But Not Reported ("IBNR") reserve
amounts, since they are prepared by the Pool's actuary.

Qualified Opinions

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Pool as of
June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the fiscal years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Mutters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion
and Analysis and the accompanying Comparative Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities by Fund and Ten-Year Claims
Development Information Schedules be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an

appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Pool's basic financial statements. The introductory section, supplementary data, and statistical section are

presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The introductory section, supplementary data, and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.
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Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
Westwood, New Jersey
Page 3

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Støndsrds

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 14,2016 on our
consideration of the Pool's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Pool's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Mount Arlington, New Jersey
November 14,2016 /t/,^;';^, L L P
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF'NEW JERSEY
Management's Discussion and Analysis

(Unaudited)

This section of the annual financial report of the Pool presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance
of the Pool for the hscal year ended June 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the basic flrnancial statements,
the notes and supplementary schedules that follow this section.

Overview of Basic tr'inancial Statements

The Pool's basic financial statements are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America for governmental entities and insurance enterprises where applicable. The primary purpose
of the Pool is to administer a program of self funding and reinsurance to provide protection to members in the area of
workers' compensation and general liability coverage. The Pool internally maintains separate enterprise funds by
incurred years and line of coverage. The basic financial statements are presented on an accrual basis of accounting.
The three basic financial statements presented are as follows:

Statement of Net Position - This statement presents information reflecting the Pool's assets, liabilities, defened
inflows and outflows, and net position. Net position represents the amount of total assets less total liabilities.

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - This statement reflects the Pool's operating revenues
and expenses, as well as non-operating items during the reporting period. The change in net position for an enterprise
fund is similar to net profit or loss for any other insurance company.

Statement of Cash Flows * The statement of cash flows is presented on the direct method of reporting, which reflects
cash flows from operating, investing and non-capital financing activities. Cash collections and payments are reflected
in this statement to arrive at the net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents for the fiscal year.

Financial Highlights

The following tables summarize the financial position and results of operations for the Pool as of and for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2016,2015 and20l4.

Summary Statement of Net Position (As of June 30)

Increase/ Increase/

(Decrease) (Decrease)

2016 2015 201512016 2014 201412015

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Other Assets

Total Assets 21,705,r38 21,712,574 (7,376) 22,450,5t9 (738,005)

$ 371,431

20,178,927

1,154,780

s 3,996,274

16,777,543

998,691

$(3,624,843)
3,467,384

156,083

$ 6,689,761

14,174,379

1,596,379

$(2,693,487)
2,543,164
(587,682)

Liabilities:
Loss Reserves

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

12,334,364

r,647,605

13,280,633

7,728,614

(946,269)

(81,009)
13,798,434

7,873,160

(517,801)

(144,546)

13,981,969 t5,009,247 (1,027,278) 15,671,594 (662,341)

Net Position - Unrestricted s 7,723,169 s 6,703,267 $ 1,019,902 $ 6,779,925 $ 5,658)
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Summary Statement of Revenue, Expenseso and Changes in Net Positon (As of June 30)

2016 2015

Increase/

(Decrease)

201s12016

Increase/

(Decrease)

2014t20152014

Operating Revenue:

Assessments and Other Income $ 7,881,082 $ 7,239,020 S 642,062 $ 8,063,675 $ (824,655)

Operating Expenses:

Provision for Claims and Claim
Adjustment Expense

Insurance Premiums

Professional and Contractual

Services

1,463,913

3,132,592

2,294,018

2,977,545

(830,1 05)

155,047

1,721,961

2,918,491

572,057

59,048

879,890 817,314 62,576 808,982 8,332

Total Operating Expenses 5,476,395 6,088,877 (612,482) 5,449,440 639,437

Operating Income/(Loss) 2,404,687 r,150,143 1,254,544 2,614,235 (1,464,092)

Investment Income 65,666 48,899 16,767 42,510 6,389

Member Dividends (1,450,451) (1,274,700) 115,757 (1,406,890) (132,190)

Change in Net Position $ 1,019,902 $ (75,658) $ 1,095,560 $ 1,249,855 $(1,325,513)

Net Position Increased by $1,019,902 primarily due to lower than expected level of claim expenses and increased

assessment revenue

Economic Conditions

The Pool continues to be affected by the escalation of insurance costs and the low interest rate environment. The Pool

will continue to monitor its claims and work with its members via the safety program to minimize the number and

severity of claims.

Contacting the PooI's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the Pool's members, oversight entities and creditors with a general

overview of the Pool's finances and to demonstrate the Pool's accountability for the money it receives. If you have

questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Executive Director's Office, 44

Bergen Street, PO Box 270, Westwood, New Jersey 07675.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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POOLED INSURANCE
TEMENT OF

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Assessments Receivable

Reinsurance Receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Vendors

Accrued Expenses - Other Governments

Net Assets Distribution Payable to Participating Members

Assessment Overpayments

Loss Reserves

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

12,334,364

13,981,969 15,009,241

7,723,169 6,',703,261

s 7,723,169 $ 6,703,267

M OF NEW JERSEY

June 30,

2016 2015

$ $371,431

20,178,927

474,480

680,300

3,996,214

16,711,543

469,749

528,948

21,705,138 21,712,514

20,117

120,000

1,507,488

23,705

146,000

1,331,737

227,172

13,280,633

THE ACCOMPANYTNG NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEV/ JRRSEY

TEMENT OF RE EXPEN

Operating Revenue:

Assessments from Participating School Districts

Supplemental Assessments

Other Income

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Provisions for Claims and Claim Adjustment Expense (Net of Reinsurance of
5229,081 and 5202,458 for 20 I 6 and 201 5 respectively)

Insurance Premiums

Executive Director

Professional Fees

Risk Management Fees

Managed Care

Claims Administrative Fees

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue

Investment Income

Change in Net Position before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains,

Losses and Transfers

Member Dividends

Change in Net Position

Net Positon - Beginning of Year

Net Positon - End of Year

Year Ended June 30,

2016 2015

s 7,409,714

392,179

19,189

s 7,019,294

219,726

7,881,082 1,239,020

1,463,913 2,294,018

3,132,592

135,617

49,376

165,117

280,500

239,973

9,247

2,977,545

149,613

55,357

138,096

275,000

192,200

7,048

5,476,395 6,088,877

2,404,687 1,1 50,1 43

65,666 48,899

2,470,353 1,199,042

(1,450,451) 1,274,700

1,079,902 (75,658)

6,103,261 6,778,925

s 7,723,169 $ 6,703,261

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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PROGRAM OF NE

STATE,MENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Assessments Collected
Reinsurance Receivable Collected
Claims Paid
Insurance Premiums Paid

General and Administrative Expenses Paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments
Interest and Dividends on Investments

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Member Dividends

Net Cash Used for Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

Reconcilation of Operating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash Provided by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income/(Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income/(Loss)

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase)/Decrease in Assessment Receivable

(Increase)/Decrease in Reinsurance Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses

lncrease/(Decrease) in Assessment Overpayments

Increase/(Decrease) in Loss Reserves

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Year Ended June 30,

2016 2015

$ 7,574,267
130,051

(2,540,233)
(3,283,944)

(834,566)

$ 7,512,888
386,557

(3,162,376)
(2,663,733)

(806,769)

1,045,57 5 1,266,561

(3,461,384)
65,666

(2,543,164)
48,899

(3,395,718) (2,494,265)

(1 ,27 4,7 00) (1 ,465 ,7 89)

(1,27 4,700) (1,465,189)

(3,624,843) (2,693,481)

3,996,2'.14 6,689,761

s 371,431 s 3,996,27 4

s 2,404,681 $ 1,150,143

(4,731)
(151,352)

(3,588)

(26,000)

(227,172)

(946,269)

213,870

313,812

545

10,000

(2)

(481,801)

$ 1,045,575 $ 1,266,567

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTE,S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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RAM OF NEW
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JLINE 30.2016

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey (the "Pool") was created on February 27, 1984, in
accordance with P.L. 1983, C.1312, entitled An oct concerning joint insurance funds for local units of
government, and supplementing Chapter IBB of Title 18A of the New Jersey statutes. The Pool is both an

insured and self-administered workers' compensation and general liability pool established for the purpose

of providing low-cost insurance coverage for the member school districts. At June 30, 2016, the Pool had

19 members.

The Board of Trustees or the participating school districts may amend or terminate the Pool by a two-
thirds vote. Upon termination, the Pool shall pay to the participants all benefits and net assets they are

entitled to receive except for an amount set aside as a "Termination Reserve Fund". After all claims are

satisfied, the remaining funds will also be distributed to the participants. Any New Jersey school board

may apply in writing for membership provided it agrees to comply with the standards for membership as

established by the Pool. A member may terminate participation in the Pool upon giving thirty days written
notice to the Trustees or AdministraÍor, however, the member shall remain liable for any unpaid

contribution which shall have accrued prior to its termination.

Pool members are subject to supplemental assessments in the event of deficiencies. If the assets of the

Pool were to be exhausted, members would be responsible for the Pool's liabilities. The Fool considers

anticipated investment income when determining if a deficiency exists.

The Executive Director/Administrator is responsible for the overall administration of the Pool. Fees paid

to the Executive Director encompass all administrative duties. Accordingly, the Pool does not maintain
any fixed assets or incur any payroll expense.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTINTING PQLIEIES

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing government accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Pool's
accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entitv

Governmental Accounting Standards Board publication, Codihcation of Governmental Accounting and

Financial Reporting Starylarls, Section 2100, "Defining the Financial Reporting Entity" establishes

standards to determine whether a governmental component unit should be included in the financial
reporting entity. The basic criterion for inclusion or exclusion from the financial reporting entity is the

exercise of oversight responsibility over agencies, boards and commissions by the primary government.

The exercise of oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency and a resulting financial benefit
or burden relationship, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. In addition, certain legally separate, tax-exempt

entities that meet specific criteria (i.e. benefit of economic resources, access/entitlement to economic

resources, and significance) should be included in the financial reporting entity. The combined financial
statements include all funds of the Pool over which the Pool exercises operating control. There were no

additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in
the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the Pool is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of
such criteria.



Page 17

I,ED INS F NEW
NOT'ES TO FINAN AI, STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAW (Cont'd)

Basis of Accounting

The Pool utilizes the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recorded as earned and expenses are

reflected as the liability is incurred. The Pool utilizes total econornic resources as their lneasùrenent focus.

Operating revenue, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with the

principal activity of the Pool. Exchange transactions are those in which each palty receives and gives up

Lssentìally equal value. Nonoperating revenue, such as subsidies and investment earnings, results frotn

nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Nonexchange transactions, in which the Pool gives or

receives value without dilectly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, generally do not occur, with

the exception of investment eamings.

Investments

The Pool records ceftain investlnents at fair value and t'ecords the unrealized gains and losses as a paft of
investrnent income.

Income Taxes

The Pool is a tax-exem pt organization and not subject to either federal or state income taxes

Assessments

The assessments of the participating school districts are determined and ceftifred by the Trustees with
assistance from tl-re Pool's actualy.

The by-laws also plovide that should the Trustees find the payments received by the Pool are deficient,

based on an opinion fi'om tlie Pool's Administrator, additional assesstnents tnay be levied.

Unpaid Clairns Liabil ities

The Pool establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of tlie ultimate cost of claims that liave been

reported but not settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The length of time for'

which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated amounts of
salvage and subrogation and reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are deducted from the liability for

unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depend on such complex factors as inflatiotl, changes irl

doctrines of legal liability, and damage awalds, the process used in computing claims liabilities does not

necessarily l'esult in an exact amount, particularly for coverages suoh as workers compensation. Claims

liabilities ale recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce

curretlt estimates that reflect recent settlements, clairn frequency, and othet' economic and social factors. A
provision for inflation in the calculation of estimated future claims costs is irnplicit in the calculatiorl

Ù".uur" reliance is placed both on actual historical datathat reflect past inflation and on other factors that

are considered to be appropriate modifiers of past experience.
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PROGRAM OF
CIAL STA

JL|NE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A G POI,ICTES (Cont'd)

Unpaid Claims Liabilities (Cont'd)

The Pool does not discount estimated claim liabilities. Adjustrnents to clainrs liabilities are chargecl or

credited to expense in the periods in which they are made. Amounts shown as negative loss reserves in

Note 3, if any, represent payments to the clairns servicing agent in excess of claims paid and case resel'ves

on the Pool's loss runs. These amounts, if any, are shown on the balance sheet as accounts receivable.

In accordauce with practices prescribed or permitted by the Departments of Community Affairs and

Banking and Insurance, State of New Jersey, the audit procedures were not extended to the underlying

actuarial assurnptions for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Reserve amottnts since they are prepared by

the Pool's Actuary.

Unearned Revenue

Assessments of the participating school districts, prepaid for the subsequent year, are recorded as utrearned

reveuue on the balance sheet.

Reinsurance

The Pool uses reinsurance agreelnents to reduce its exposure to large losses on ceftain types of insured

events. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although it does not disoharge

the prirnary liability of the Pool as direct insurer of the risks reinsured. The Pool does not report reinsured

risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by reinsurers. Reinsurance

premiums amounted to $380,666 and $369,943 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

The amount deducted from claims liabilities fot'l'einsurance was 56,232,710 and $6,285,031 at June 30,

2016 and 2015, respectively.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates

and assumptions tl-rat affect the reported amounts of t'evenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE3: LOSSRESERVES

The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represents an estimate of the ultimate net cost

of all losses and loss adjustrnent expenses incurred but not yet paid as of June 30,2016. This estimate is

based on the estimated ultimate cost of settling the claims considering the historical experience of the Pool,

various other industry statistics, including the effects of inflation and other societal or economic factors,

and the Pool's self-insured retention level. Management believes that the liability for unpaid losses is

adequate to cover the ultimate cost of reported and unreporled claims incurred but not yet paid. However,

the ultimate cost may be rnore or less than the estimated liabiliry. The unpaid losses are stated net of any

l'ecoveries fì'orn excess-loss insul'ance.

The Pool has created a loss reserve for any repofted and potential unrepotted losses which have taken place

but in which the Pool has not received notices or repolts of losses. Amounts shown as negative loss

reserves, if any, represent payments to claims servicing agent in excess of claims paid and case reserves on

the Pool's loss runs. These amounts, if any, are shown on the balance sheets as accounts receivable.
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEV/ JERSEY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JLINE 30,2016
(Continued)

NOTE 3: LOSS RESERVES (Cont'd)

Loss reserves, at June 30,2016 and2015, which have been estimated by the Pool's Actuary and Servicing
Agent, are as follows:

2016 20ts

Case Reserves

Losses Incurred but not Reported (Unaudited)

Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses:

Provision for Insured Events of the Current Period
(Decrease)/Increase in Provision for Insured Events

of Prior Years
Total Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

$ $2,709,368
10,224,996

3,232,291
10,048,342

Total Loss Reserves S 72,334,364

The following represents changes in the aggregate reserves for the Fund:

2016

$ 13,280,633

2015

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses,

Beginning of Year $ 13,280,633 S 13 798,434

3,1 87,558 3,172,669

(1,723,645) (878,651)

I 463 9t3 2,294,018

Payments:
Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of the Current Period
Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of Prior Years
Total Payments

854,199 753,485

1,555,993 2,058,334
2,410,182 2,811,819

Total Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses,

End of Year s 12,334,364 $ 13,290,633

A contingent liability exists with respect to reinsurance coverage which would become an actual liability in
the event the reinsuring company might be unable to meet it's obligations to the Pool under existing
reinsurance agreements.
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEWIERSEY
NOTES TO FIN AI, STATEMENTS

JLiNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term

investments with original maturities of three months or less.

GASB requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk assumed by the Pool in its cash, cash

equivalents and investments, if those items are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the

risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be returned.

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the Pool ensures that any deposit or

investment matures within the time period that approximates the prospective need for the funds,

deposited or invested, so that there is not a risk to the market value of such deposits or investments.

Credit Risk - The Pool limits its investments to those authorized in its cash management plan which are

those permitted under state statute as listed below.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes requires that the Pool deposit public funds in public depositories located in New

Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan

Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public
depositories. The Pool is also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash

Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that

exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5o/o of the average daily balance of collected
public funds on deposit, and

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75Vo of the
capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least

equal to 100% of the amount exceedingT5o/o.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank or a

banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less

than $25,000,000.

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, cash and cash equivalents of the Pooled Insurance Program of New
Jersey consisted of the following:

June 30,

2016 20t5

$ 168,924 $Checking
Money Market Accounts 202 507

3,540,279
455,995

s 371,431 s 3,996,274
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POOLED INSURANCE PIìOCIIAM OF NEW JERSEY
NOTES TO FINANC IAT, S'fATEMENTS

JUNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4 CASH AND CASH EOUIVAI ,ENTS AND TNVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Deposits: (Cont'd)

The carrying amount of the Pool's cash at June 30, 2016 was 5311,431 and the bank balance was

$586,681. The calrying amount of the Pool's cash at June 30,2015 was 53,996,214 and the bank balance

was $4,378,114.

Iuvestrnents

New Jersey statutes permit the Pool to purchase the following types of securities:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by tlre
United States of Arnerica;

(2) Government mortey rnarket tnutual ftrnds;

(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with
an âct of 

-Congress, 
which security has a maturity date not greater than3gl days fi'om the date of

purchase, provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index

or other external factor;

(4) Bonds or other obligations of local units or bonds or other obligations of school districts of
which the local units are paft or within wl,ich the school district is located;

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 daysfiom the date of
purchase, approved by the Division of Investrnent of tlie Departr-nent of the Treasury for
investment by local r.urits;

Local government investment pools;(6)

(7)

(8)

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund; or

Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3)

above;

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third par-fy;

(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in statute; and

(e) a rnaster repurchase agreement providing for the custody and security of collatelal is
executed.

(9) Debt obligations of federal agencies or govemrnent corporations with maturities not to exceed

10 years from the date of purchase, excluding rnoftgage backed or derivative obligations,
provided that the ilrvestlnents are purchased through the State Division of Investlnent and are

invested consistent with the rules and regulations of the State Investrnent Council.
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JLTNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4 CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Investments (Cont'd)

Investments consisted of the following:

Investments - June 30,2016
Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Cerlificate of Deposit

(Maturing in2017)

Investments - June 30,2015
Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit

(Maturing in2016)

Fund Year 2009 - Workers' Compensation
Fund Year 2014 - Workers'Compensation

$ 5,133,341

5,103,140
4,024,398
2,507,613
1,403,518

1

s 20,178,927

$ 5,1 l7 ,714
5,087,648
4,012,181
')\ 00,000

s 16,717,543

NOTE 5: NET POSITION

The State of New Jersey has no statutory minimum net position requirements. The Pool has individual
accumulated deficits at June 30,2016 as follows:

s 268,493
l0,ggg

The Pool has no current plans to assess the membership to eliminate these deficits. In addition, Fund

Years 1987, 1988, 2009 and 2014 had overall deficits of $15,282, 52,356, $216,354, and $10,999

respectively.
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30" 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 6: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of its operations, the Fund has a number of lawsuits filed by claimants in various
stages. Although estimated loss reserves have been established by the Fund, a number of these cases may
possibly be settled for amounts in excess of the Fund's loss reserves. No provision for these

contingencies has been included in the financial statements since the amounts are not reasonably
estimable.

NOTE 7: RELATIONSHIP WITH STATE SCHEDULES

The information in the Pool's financial statements differs from the State Schedules listed in the
supplementary dala section as Schedules A through F. Specifically, the Schedules present historical
information from the inception of each fund year.
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS LIABILITIES BY FUND
FOR THE YEARS JUNE 30,2015 AND2O1é

(Unaudited)

Worker's Compensation

2016 2015

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses at Beginning of Year $ 13,280,633 $ 13,798,434

Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses:

Provision for Insured Events of the Current Period

Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Insured Events of Prior Years

Total Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Payments:

Claims and Claim Ad-justment Expenses Attributable to
Insured Events of the Current Period

Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to
Insured Events of Prior Years

3,187,558

(1,723,645)
3,172,669

(878,65 I )

1,463,913 2,294,018

753,485

1,555,983 2,058,334

Total Payments 2,410,182 2,811,819

Total Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses at End of Year $ 12,334,364 $ 13,280,633

854,199



POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
TEN-YEAR CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

(Unaudited)

2009

Required contribution and

rnvestment reYenue:

Eamed

Ceded

Net Eamed

Unallocated expenses

Estimated claims and expenses,

end ofpolicy year

Incuned
Ceded

Net Incurred

Net paid (cumulative) as of:

End ofpolicy year

One year later
Two years later

Three years later

Four years later

Five years later

Six years later

Seven years later

Eight years later

Nine years later

Reestimated ceded claims and expenses

Reestimated net incuned claims and expenses:

End of policy year

One year later

Two years later

Three years later

Four years later

Five years later

Six years later

Seven years later

Eight years later

Nine years later

Increase/(decrease) in estimated net incurred

claims and expense from end ofpolicy year

2007 2008

s 7,17s,060 $ 6,952,392 S 7,802,880

2,450,854 2,514,059 2,532,654

4,724,206

448,580

4.438.333 5,270,226

472.320

3,446"895 3,939,142

Fiscal Period Ended June 30,2016 and Policy Period Ended June 30,

2010 2011 2012 2013

469,1 l 8

7,365,544

2.544.046
4.821.498

600.028

4,029,979

1,s32,79s
2.s66.933

151.603

3.596.935

638,167

1,140,991

r,354,089
l,s9s,3 l0
1,808,1 59

1,91'7 ,407

3,s96,93s
3,025,8 l6
) 1q) 9.16

2,662,384

2,648,792

2,60'7,628

s 7,160,806

2.46'7.'731

112,292

l,1l3,tgl
1,322,782

1,482,502

1,581,224

3,752,477

3,111,375

2,164,807

2,623,626

2,443,230

s 7,984,327

2.712.516

896,1 90

1,330,365

1,481,182

1,140,697

4,354,145

3,613,s 10

3,343,843

3,019,536

2014

1,611,316

2.918.49'7

4.158.879

808,982

3.727;791

|,124,073
1,967 ,'780
2,206,978

3,727,191

4,049,784
3,962,834

s $ $

2015 2016

$ 7,001,617 S 7,439,298
2.977.545 ? tì? sq?

4.024.0'72 4.306.706

8t4.295 882.909

3.112.669 3.1 87.558

7s3,485
1,348,0s 1

854,199

3,1'72,669

3,079,813

3,1 87,558

4,96s,862 4,693,075 s,271,'7sl

4.02\W

3,771,897

3JT1W3.939.1423,446,89s

3,s96,935 3,752,477 4,354,145

761.857 784,038

3.1s2,4'77 4"354"14s

3,727,791 3,172,669 3,187,s58

3,446,895

3,06s,913
2,992,666

2,793,s60
2,722,619
2,854,088

2,885,652

2,748,782
2,677,858
2,642"185

3,939,142
3,5 89,830

2,919,644
2,524,047

2,692,316
2,743,881

2,544,66s
2,421,618
2,313,464

1,216,4s'7

2,346,343
2,768,324

3,085,21 0

3,536,1s4
3,114,'739

4,039,590

4,010,371

3,lt I,897
4,711,390
4"932,184

4,822,240

5,264,033

5,131,4t1
s,1 0 1,1 73

s,086,0 1 5

1,265,'t96

1,827 ,578
2,06s,416
2,313,702

2,496,297

2,531,119

2,s66,864

4,029,919
4,142,701

3,907,625

3,832,901

3,737,207

3,442,108
r 2<1 (Ot

642,018
1,182,594

1,390,868

1,664,595

1,805,999

1,960,s8s

2,060,818

2,151,8ll
2,196,430

2"255,431

8 1 8,385

1,28'7,306

1,414,731

1,679,230

1,883,226

1,934,932

| 
"944,661

1,984,561

1,992,651

s 23s"043 S (92,856) S -0-

Þ
oao
l.J
o\

s (804,710) $ fi.s65.678) $ 1,314,r 18 $ (676,387) S (989,307) S (1,30e,247) $ (1,334,60e)
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
HISTORICAL OPERA RRSI]T,TS ANAI,YSIS

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

4,996,509
680,300

6,232,710

$ 83,300,556

I 1,909,519

71,391,031

51,742,920

Schedule A

$ 139,190,395

123,133,957

16,056,438

9,472,631

25,529,069

17,805,900

s 1,723,169

Underwriting Income:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Suppl emental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account Reconciliation
IBNR Reserve

Subtotal
Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable
Recoverable

Subtotal
Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritins us/lì-)eficit\ 1-2

4. Investment Income (Eamed)

5. Gross

6. Return of Surplus:
Paid
Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

$ 133,590,607

4,440,595
1,159,193

64,733,482
9,342,078

10,224,996

38,251,501
13,485,419

16,298,412
1,507,488
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l. Assets:
Cash and Investments (1)

Receivables (1):

Excess Insurance
Assessments

Other
Total Receivables

Prepaid Expenses (1 )
Other Assets (1)
Total Assets

2. Liabilities:
Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account Reconciliation
IBNR Reserve (2)
Subtotal Claims

Expenses (unpaid) (1):

Excess Insurance
Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Other Liabilities:
Unearned Contributions
Authorized Return of Surplus

Miscellaneous Liabilities ( 1 )
Subtotal

T'otal Liabilities

NET CURRENT SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) : 1.2

Note: (1) Schedule attached itemizingthese categories

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEET
D YEAR - 1985

JUNE 30, 2016
(Unaudited)

$ 20,550,358

$ 20,550,358

680,300
474,480

1,154,7 80

2,109,368

1,507,488

12,334,364

140,117

1,507,488

Schedule B

$ 21,705,138

13,981,969

s 7,723,169

10,224,996

140,117
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(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expensesl

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Defìcitl: l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/fl)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

TING RESULTS

FUND YEAR - 1985

JUNE 30.2016

773,110

62,289

34,808

703,225

$

155,853

S 703,225

I 55,853

547,372

190,893

Schedule C

s 870,207

738,265

131,942

176,136

308,078

305,294

190,893

300,545

4,749

7 s 2,784
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(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total lncurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

RANCE

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESULTS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 1986

JUNE 30,2016

716,319

346,780

47,647

1,140,894

5,562

$

196,797

25,067

5,561

s 1,146,456

))1 A)<

919,031

205,789

Schedule C

$ 1,110,740

1,124,820

(14,080)

92,5',19

18,499

78,484

205,789

Underwriting Surplus/(Defi cit) : I -2

78,468

16

7. Net Current S ): 5-6 $ 15
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1987

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

401,258

$ 1,721,551

401,258

Schedule C

$ 1,507,894

1,626,737

(1 1 8,843)

121,948

3,105

18,387

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supp lemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritins Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 981,667

476,069

50,158

1,727,551

306,444

1,320,293

306,444

Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

18,387

$ (15,282)
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1988

JI.INE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

s 1,294,736

1,215

Schedule C

s 1,546,021

1,643,661

(97,634)

229,679

132,045

134,401

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expensesl

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins Surplus/(Deficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 1,450,100

51,428

44,499

1,294,736

1,215

350,140

1,293,521

3 50,1 40

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2J

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

134,401

$ (2,356)
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POOLED INSURAN CE PROGRAM OF JERSEY

TING RESUL

FUND YEAR - 1989

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

s 942,542

Schedule C

$ 2,069,0',19

1,352,476

l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expensesl

J

4. lnvestment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins lus/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 1,548,383

518,612

2,084

942,542

409,934

942,542

409,934

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2 716,603

289,173

1,005,776

942,966

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) = 5-6

881,140

61,826

$ 62,810
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PROGRAM OF NE

FLIND YEAR OPERA G RESI]I,TS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - I99O

JLINE 30"2016
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

441,914

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. lnvestment Income (Earned)

5 Gross Oneratins rrs/lì-)eficit'ì i+4

$ 1,740,746

881,848

38,109

$ 2,878,959

661,779

Schedule C

s 2,661,303

2,659,094

2,209

201,020

203,229

196,807

2,529,439

349,520

166,152

146,107

349,520

2,217,190

441,914

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

190,485

6,322

7. Net Current Surp lus/fDeficit): 5-6 S 6,422
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POOT,ED ]NSURANCE
RESULTS

FUND R - l99l
JLINE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

s 1,972,481

66,206

1,293

AM OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule C

$ 2,039,980

1,853,687

196,293

315,778

502,071

498,404

1,575,365

71,511

93,985

15,268

71,516

$ 1,646,882

180,769

150,650

236,924

1,466,113

387,574

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins S lrrs/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2

494,793

3,611

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6 s 3,667
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule C

s 2,157,919

1,571,259

PERATING
FTIND YEAR - 1992

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Resele
Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3

4. Investment Income (Earnçd)

5. Gross Ooeratins lus/fDefìcit) = 3*4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 2,124,082

32,365

1,472

1,268,921

$ 1,268,921

302,338

1,268,921

302,338

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : I -2 586,660

494,226

1,046,311

l7,l5l

1,080,886

1,063,462

7 Current $ 17,424
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEYT

2,973,643

247,450

5,353,871

s 9,971,781

9,474,964

Schedule C

$ 3,022,306

1,770,459

1,251,848

320,118

1,571,966

1,382,247

$ 189,119

YEAR OPERATIN
FUND YEAR - 1993

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinqlncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contribution s

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

s 2,221,566

417,166

383,574

4,732,717

5,239,064

273,641

1,496,817

273,641

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

r,382,247
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l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities ited claims and exoenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl : l-2

4. lnvestment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

PROGRAM OF

FIIND YEAR OPERA RESI]T,TS ANALYSISI

FUND YEAR .1994

JUNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

s 2,377,385

19,681

43,946

1,809,371

286,730

$ 1,809,377

Schedule C

s 2,441,012

2,096,107

1,809,377

286,730

344,905

532,114

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 877,019

877,0r9

7. Net Current S cit): 5-6

877,019

$ -0-
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1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR O RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1995

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

$ 2,550,554

42,286

5,916

2,494,653

81,47 5

316,505

22,284

81,476

s 2,576,128

480,265

Schedule C

$ 2,598,756

2,414,059

184,69',7

810,623

20

995,318

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (lim ited claims and expenses)

113,541

204,655

2,095,863

318,196

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5 99sGross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 J

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

27. Net Current Surpl us/fDeficit): 5-6

995,318

$
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW .IERSEY

TING RESUL

FUND YEAR - 1996

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

$ 2,905,836

77,373

2,030,468

127,060

216,013

$ 2,030,468

Schedule C

$ 2,983,209

2,373,541

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contri butions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratine cit):3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

2,030,468

343,073

609,668

1,172,525

1,782,193

1,782,193

7. Net Current rl 5-6

1,782,193

$ 0-
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NF,W.TERSEY

Schedule C

$ 3,071,660

2,8'19,642

192,018

806,033

998,051

998,006

YEAR OPERATIN
FUND YEAR - 1997

JLINE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinqlncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess In surance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 3,059,735

11,925

2,415,939

148,204

315,499

$ 2,415,939

2,415,939

463,703

Gross Operating Surplus/(Defi cit) : 3+4

997,961

45

L Net Current Surplus/(Deficit): 5-6 $ 45
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1998

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

s 3,299,123

235,647

25,141

3,855,678

255,301

175,888

603,733

224,124

370,766

95,714

321,327

s 4,286,867

1,198,623

Schedule C

$ 3,559,911

3,505,285

54,626

458,551

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities claims and exoenses)

3. Underwritins Surplus/ll)eficit\: 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

3,088,244

4r7,041

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 513,111

383,578

$ 129,5997. Net Current Surol us/lDeficitl: 5-6

341,850

41,728
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1999

JLINE,30" 20I6
(Unaudited)

s 3,234,125

37,795

63,085

$ 2,556,098

Schedule C

$ 3,335,005

2,913,513

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account
IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl : l-2

Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

2,295,535

51,032

209,531

98,786

318,629

2,556,098

417,415

J

4

361,492

766,879

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Defi cit) : 3+4 1,128,371

1,060,3 80

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

1,060,380

$ 67,991
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

TING RESULTS

FLIND YEAR - 2OOO

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

s 1,763,671

Schedule C

$ 2,401,549

2,115,251

292,298

494,398

796,696

677,749

$ 108,947

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities llimited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritins Surphrs/ll)eficif) : I -2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 2,357,658

36,822

13,069

1,649,024

114,653

77,067

274,507

1,163,677

351,57 4

662,773

14,976

7. Net Current Surol us/fl)eficif): 5-6
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POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR -2OOI

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

127,368

$ 1,758,790

127,368

Schedule C

2,090,410

515,394

387,606

903,000

714,476

l. Underwritinq Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contribution s

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incured Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and exnenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 2,533,852

58,914

13,038

804$ 6052

1,639,314

119,476

159,878

299,110

1,631,422

458,988

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Defi cit) : 3+4

668,977

45,499

7. Net Current Surpl us/ll)eficit): 5-6 $ 188,524
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEUERSEY
FI IND YEAR OPERA G RESI]I,TS ANALYSIS

YEAR -

JUNE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

s 1,'773,402

Schedule C

$ 4,102,980

3,545,168

551,812

153,581

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

$ 4,011,836

69,336

21,808

1,773,402

7,522,901

248,865

1,773,402

1 ,771 ,7 66

Total Incurred Liabilities claims and exnenses)

Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+45

3. Underwriting Surplus/(DeficitI: 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

711,393

640,356

593,61 I
46,738

7 Net Current Surol rrs/fDeficit): 5-6 s 71,031
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLTND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR -2003

JLINE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

s 2,100,062

Schedule C

$ 4,519,902

4,204,796

315,106

116,643

431,749

301,780

s 129,969

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and exoenses)

3. Underwriting Surp lus/fl)eficit).: 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 4,339,018

145,151

35,733

2,100,062

1,829,414

275,320

2,100,062

2,104,734

Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

222,657

79,123

7. Net Current S ): 5-6
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEYI

s 1,992,389

Schedule C

s 4,846,136

4,483, I 8 1

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

a
J

4. lnvestment Income (Earnedl

5. Gross Ooeratine t):3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

FTIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2OO4

JI-rNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

$ 4,817,498

28,638

1,813,738

178,651

2,r80,536
310,256

264,949

79,123

1,992,389

2,490,192

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2 362,955

201,808

564,763

344,072

7. Net Current cit) 5-6 $ 220,691
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSE,Y

FLIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OO5

JUNE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

s 2,243,924

Schedule C

$ 5,500,435

5,049,825

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Incurred Liab

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surnlus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 5,500,435

2,034,530

209,394

2,363,368

442,533

2,243,924

2,805,901

SES

450,610

127,800

192,432

86,313

578,410

278,745

7 Net Current Surnl us/ll)eficitl: 5-6 s 299,665
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLIND YEAR OPERA G RESI]LTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR -2006

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

$ 2,662,527

Schedule C

s 6,742,943

5,695,650

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins S lrrs/lì-)eficit) 3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 6,683,693

59,250

2,312,499

290,028

2,572,895

460,228

2,662,527

3,033,123

1,047,293

444,923

813,311

143,495

1,492,216

956,806

7 :5-6 $ 535,410
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEUERSEY
FI]ND YEAR G RESI]I,TS ANALYSIS

YEAR -

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

s 2,642,185

Schedule C

$ 6,808,735

5,541,619

1,267,116

366,325

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contribution s

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

J Underwritins Surolus/fl)eficit): l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 6,808,735

2,255,431

57,834

328,920

2,450,854

448,580

2,642,185

2,899,434

Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 1,633,441

1,101,084

935,700

165,384

'1. Net Current ): 5-6 s 532,357
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FI]ND YEAR OPERA RF,SI]I,TS ANAT,YSIS

FUND YEAR.2OO8
JtrNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

s 2,373,464

Schedule C

s 6,774,475

5,359,843

r,414,632

181,667

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expensesl

3. Underwritins us/lDeficit) : I -2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 6,770,725

3,750

1,992,651

7,145

373,668

2,514,059

472,320

2,373,464

2,986,379

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 1,596,299

904,896

745,668

159,228

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6 $ 691,403
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

s 6,812,272

942,200

68,553

$ 5,086,015

Schedule C

$ 7,823,025

8,087,787

(264,762)

48,408

(216,354)

1. Underwri s Tncome:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins S lrrs/fl)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

4,070,371

15,090

1,000,554

2,532,654

469,r18

5,086,015

3,001,772

Underwriting Surplus/(Defi cit) : 1 -2

1 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6 s (216,354)
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PROGRAM

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESI]I,TS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2O1O

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

2,544,046

600,028

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

$ 7,324,953

77,515

$ 3,353,592

Schedule C

$ 7,402,468

6,497,666

2,566,864

195,642

591,086

3,353,592

3,144,074

904,802

40,591

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficitl : 3+4 945,393

298,413

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

160,173

138,240

$ 646,9807. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6
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INSURANCE

s 2,607,628

Schedule C

$ 7,484,478

5,926,164

1,558,3 14

48,377

1,606,637

523,818

(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5 Gross Oneratins lus/fDeficitl :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

RESULTS AN
FUND YEAR - 2011

JLINE 30,2016

$ 7,484,478

7,917,407

51,378

632,843

2,566,933

751.,603

341,703

l82,ll5

2,607,628

3,319,536

1 $ I ,082,813
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLTND YEAR OPERA RESI]LTS ANALYSIS

FT]ND YEAR - 2012

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

$ 2,443,230

Schedule C

s 1,126,171

5,612,818

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

$ 7,126,177

1,58',1,224

200,057

655,949

2,467,131

161,857

2,443,230

3,229,588

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : I -2 1,453,359

34,629

5 Gross Ooeratins hrs/lDeficit) 1+4 1,487,988

233,275

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

114,953

1r8,322

7 :5-6 $ 1,254,'.l13
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POOLED INSURANCE, PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FT]ND YEAR OPERA G RESI]I,TS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR -2013
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

s 7,963,379

$ 3,019,536

Schedule C

$ 7,963,379

6,5 16,1 50

1. Underwritinq Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities claims and exnenses)

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit): l-2

Investment Income (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

1,740,697

274,r34

1,004,705

2,772,576

784,038

3,019,536

3,496,614

1,447,229

20,9484

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 1,468,177

113,484

s 1,354,6937. Net Current S cit) : 5-6

113,484
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

TING RESUL

FLIND - 2014

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

$ 3,962,834

Schedule C

s 7,673,616

7,690,313

(16,697)

5,698

(10,999)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3

4. Investment Income (Eançd)

5. Gross Ooeratins it):3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 7 ,611,6'.18

1,93I

2,206,978

715,1 10

1,040,746

2,918,497

808,982

3,962,834

3,727,479

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : I -2

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficitl: 5-6 $ (10,999)
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POOLED INSURANCE AM OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule C

$ 6,996,277

6,871,653

FLIND R-2015
JUNE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Suppl emental Contribution s

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 6,996,277

1,348,051

409,371

1,322,391

$ 3,079,813

2,977,545

814,295

3,079,813

3,797,840

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : I -2 124,624

5,340

Net Current Surplus/(Deficit): 5-6

129,964

7 s 129,964
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

RESIJLTS AN
FLIND YEAR - 2016

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

$ 3,187,558

Schedule C

$ 7,437,008

7,203,059

233,949

6,567

240,5t6

s 240,516

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins S us/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 1,432,731

4,277

854,199

356,846

1,976,513

3,132,592

882,909

3,187,558

4,015,501

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl : I -2

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit): 5-6
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POOLE,D INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
Schedule D

Total

173,110
62,289
34,808

541,372

1 90,893

138,265

131,942

176,136

176,136

308,078

305,294

$ 2,784

YEAR ACCOUNT
FI]ND YEAR - 1985

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOLINT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FIJND YEAR - 1986

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)

Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments

Investment Income

Transfers

Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

116,319

346,780

47,641

1,110,740

919,031

205,789

1,124,820

14,080

92,579

92,579

78,499

78,484

l5
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY
FI]ND YEAR ACCOUNT O ATING RESI JLTS ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR - 1987

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

981,667
416,069

50,158
1,507,894

1,320,293
306,444

,626,737

(1 18,843)

121,948

1,948

3,1 05

I 8,3 87

$ (15,282)
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PROGRAM OF

FUND YEAR ACCOUNT O TING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1988

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule D

Total

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

$ 1,450,100

51,428
44,499

1,546,027

1,293,521
350,140

1,643,661

(97,634)

229,679

229,679

132,045

134,401

$ (2,35

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule



Page 66

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
TING

FUND YEAR - 1989

JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

1,548,383

518,612
2,084

2,069,019

942,542
409,934

1,352,476

716,603

289,173

289,173

1,005,776

942,966

$ 62,810
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
OPERATTNG

FLIND YEAR - 1990

JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

Underwriting lncome
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

1,740,746

881,848
38,109

2,661,303

2,211,180
441,914

2,659,094

2,209

201,020

201,020

203,229

196,807

$ 6,422
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
PERATING

FUND YEAR - 1991

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

1,912,481
66,206

1,293

2,039,980

1,466,173
387,574

1,853,687

196,293

315,178

315,778

502,0'7 r

498,404

$ 3,667
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR ACCOUNT O RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1992

JUNE 3 o 2016
(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Clairns (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

2,124,082
32,365

1,472

2,157,919

1,268,921
302,338

1,571,259

586,660

494,226

494,226

1,080,886

1,063,462

$ 17,424
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

ACCO TS

FUND YEAR - lg93
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

Schedule D

Total

$ 2,221,566
417,166
383,514

3,022,306

1,496,817
273,641

1,770,458

1,251,848

320,1 18

320,1 1 I

1,5'71,966

1,382,241

$ 189,719

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FI]ND YEAR ACCOLINT TING RESI II,TS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1994

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment lncome
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

Note: Prior Year repoft does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

2,377,385
19,681

43,946
2,441,012

1,809,371

286,730
101

344,905

532,1r4

5 114

877,019

877,019

$ -0-



Page 72

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR T]NT OPERATING RESUI ,TS ANAI,YSIS
FTIND YEAR - 1995

JrrNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

2,550,554
42,286

5,916
2,598,756

2,095,863
318,196

2,414,059

184,697

810,623

810,623

995,320

995,318

2
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POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY
YEAR AC RESULTS

FLì-ND YEAR - i996
JLINE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

$ 2,905,836

I l,J lJ

2,983,209

2,030,468
343,073

2,373,541

609,668

1,172,525

1,112,525

1,782,193

1,782,193

-0-
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOLINT TING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FL]ND YEAR. 1997

JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incured)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule

Schedule D

Total

$ 3,059,735

11,925
3,011,660

2,415,939
463,703

2,879,642

192,018

806,033

906,033

998,051

998,006

45
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY
FI]ND YEAR ACCOUNT O ATTNG RESI II,TS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1998

JLTNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

Generaland
Administrative

Schedule D

Total

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 3,299,123
235,647

16,334
?55

$ 8,807

8,807

s 3,299,723
235,647

25,141

-Flr2. Incurred Liabilities
Clairns (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

3,088,244
95,714 321,327

3,088,244
417,041

3, I 83,95 8 321,327 3,505,285

367,146 (312,520) 54,626

1,206

30,723

457,345
(30,723)

458,551

5131,929 426,622

399,075 114,102 513,177

269,731 113,841 383,578

$ 129,33 8 $ 261 s 129,599
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOI INT OPERATING RESUI ,TS ANAT,YSIS

FTIND YEAR .1999

JUNE 3 0.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. IncurredLiabilities
CIaims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $ 67,897 $ 94$ 61,991

$ 3,234,125
37,795
32,966 $ 30,1 19

3,234,125
37,795
63,085

$

3,304,886 30,1 l9 3,335,005

2,556,098
98,186 318,629

2,556,098
411,415

2,654,884 318,629 2,973,513

650,002 (28 8,510) 361,492

(1s r )
478,426

75

767,030
(478,426)

766,819

7 288,604 766,879

1,128,277 94 1 ,128,311

1,060,3 80 1,060,3 80
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POOLED TNSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FLTND YEAR ACCOTINT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OOO

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

L Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 2,357,658
36,822

$ 13,069

2,357,658
36,822
13,069

$

2,394,480 13,069 2,407,549

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

1,763,677
77,061-@ 274,507

@
1,763,677

351,574
2,115,251

553,736 (261,438) 292,298

655

232,211

493,743

(232,217)
494,398

232,872 261,526 494,398

786,608 88 786,696

677,749 677,749

$ 108,859 $ 88 $ 108,947
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INSURANCE
Schedule D

Total

OPERATING
FTIND YEAR -2001

JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
w S

Compensation General and

Insurance Administrative
1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 2,533,852
58,914

$ 13,03 8

2,533,852
58,974
13,03 8

$

2,592,166 13,03 8 2,605,804

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

1,631,422
159,878 299,110

1,631,422

458,988

1,791,300 299,110 2,090,410

801,466 (286,072) 515,394

1,067
(99,178)

386,539
99,178

387,606

(98,1 1 1) 485,111 387,606

703,355 199,645 903,000

684,273 30,203 714,476

$ 19,082 S 169,442 $ 188,524
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1. Underwriting lncome

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOLINT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO2

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance

$ 1,355,709

General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

s 2,656,127
69,336
3,702 $ 18,106

s 4,01 1,836

69,336
21,808

2,729,165 1,355,709 I 8,106 4,102,980

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Ad-iustments

Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

1,g4o,l55 1,355,548 248,865 3,545,168

1,773,402
167,353 1,355,548 248,865

1,773,402
1,771,766

788,410 l6l (230,759) 557,812

3,258
(96,325)

382 t49,941
96,325

153,581

15 ,581(93,067) 382 246,266

695,343 543 15,501 7tt,393

640,356 640,356

$ 54,987 $ 543 $ 15,507 $ 71,037
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLIND YEAR ACCOLINT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2003

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Compensation
Insurance

General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Coverages and Other Accounts

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 2,632,674
102,692

10,467

$ 1,609,451 $ $ 4,339,018
145,151

35,133

96,893
42,459
25,266

2,7 45,833 1,609,451 164,618 4,519,902

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

2,323,085 1,606,391

2,100,062
223,023 1,606,391 275,320w

2,100,062
2,104,734

@
422,748 3,060 10,702

110,7 59

315,106

116,6435,1 90 694

5,1 90 694 110,759 176,643

427,938 3,154 57 431,749

301,780 301,780

$ 126,158 $ 3,7 54 $ 57 s 129,969



Page 8l

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

o
FUND YEAR - 2OO4

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance

General
Liabilify

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 2,874,670 $ 1,942,828

12,639
2,887,309 1,942,828

$ 15,999rc
$ 4,817,498

28,638
4,846,136

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

2,270,620 r,902,305 310,256 4,483,181

1,992,389
278,231 1,902,305 310,256

1,992,389
2,490,792

616,689 40,523 (294,257) 362,955

3,168
(215,535)

378 198,262

215,535

201 ,808

(212,367) 378 413,797 201,808

404,322 40,901 119,540 564,763

232,156 40,460 71,456 344,012

$ t 72,166 $ 441 $48,084$220,691
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POOLED INS I ]RANCE PROGRAM OF W JF,RSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOI INT OPERATING RESUI ,TS ANAI,YSTS

FLIND YE,AR -2005
JUNE 3 0.2016

(Unaudited)

Compensation
Insurance

$ 3,301,870

General
Liability

$ 2,198,565

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Coverages and Other Accounts

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities
Clairns (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

3,301,870 2,798,565

$ 5,500,435

5,500,435

2,243,924
305,328 2,058,040 s 442,533

2,243,924
2,805,901-w2,549,252 2,058,040 442,533

752,618 140,525 442,533

125,389
318,997

450,610

425
(t,417)-rc

127,8001,986

17,580)
15,594)

437,024

444,386 127,800

139,533 1,853 578,410

190,741 88,004 218,745

$ 246,283 $ 5r,529 $ 1,853 s 299,665
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Schedule D

POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2006

JLINE 30.2OI6
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance
General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

Total

$ 3,817,541 $ 2,411,152 $ 455,000 $ 6,683,693

59,250 59,250

3,876,791 2,411,152 455,000 6,742,943

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

2,662,527
314,390

2,662,527
3,033,1232,258,505 460,228

2,976,917 2,258,505 8 5,695,650

899,874 152,647 (5,228) 1,047,293

240,996 141,187 56,740 444,923

240,996 t41,187 56,740 444,923

1,140,870 299,834 51,512 1,492,216

956,806 956,806

$ t84,064 $ 299,834 S 51,512 $ 535,410
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY
FTJND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OO7

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance
General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

g 4,024,999 $ 2,297,459 $ 486,277 $ 6,808,735

4,024,999 2,297,459 486,277 6,808,735

2. Incurred Liabilities
Clairns (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

2,642,785
305,000

2,642,185
2,899,4342,145,854 448,580

2,947,185 2,145,854 448,580 5,541,619

1,077 ,814 I 51,605 37,697 1,267,116

197,369 107,300 61,656 366,325

197,369 107,300 61,656 366,325

1,27 5,183 258,905 99,353 1,633,441

1,101 ,084 1 ,l 01 ,084

s 174,099 $ 258,905 $ 99,353 $ 532,357
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FT]ND YEAR ACCOUNT ATING RESI ]LTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO8

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance
General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Clailns (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

$ 4,067,603 $ 2,349,411 $ 353,705 $ 6,170,725

3,750 3,750
4,067,603 2,349,417 357,455 6,774,475

2,373,464
315,000 2,199,059 472,320

2,373,464
2,986,379

2,699,464 2,199,059 472,320 5,359,843

1,379,139 150,358 (114,865) 1,414,632

92,821 47,558 41,288
97,257

181,667

(e7 ,257)
4,436) 47,558( 13 8,545 181,667

1,314,703 191,916 23,680 1,596,299

904,896 904,896

$ 469,807 $ 197,916 $ 23,680 $ 691,403
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR -2009
JUNE 30,2016

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General
Liabilify

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total
Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 4,042,750
892,128

s 2,369,690 $ s 6,812,272
942,200

68,553

399,832
50,072

68,553
4,934,878 2,369,690 518,457 7,823,025

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

l. Net Current Surplus

5,405,138 2,213,531 469,118 8,087,787

5,086,01 5

319,123 2,213,531 469,118
5"086,015

3,001,772

(410,260) 1 56,1 59 49,339 (264,762)

2,800 48,408

201,767 (156,159) 2,800 48,408

(268,493) 52,139 (216,354)

$ (268,493) $ -o- $ 52,t39 $ (216,354)

28,647
173,120

16,961
(173,120)
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Schedule D

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

YEAR TING
FUND - 2010

JLINE 2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Compensation
Insurance

General General and

AdministrativeLiability
Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

Total

$ 4,886,407 $ 1,998,769 S 439,777 $ 7,324,953

77,515 77,515

4,986,407 1,998,769 517,292 1,402,468

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus(DgEciÐ

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

3,353,592
320,724 2,223,322

,322

600,028
ooõ-p2L

3,353,592
3,144,074-w3,674,316

1,212,091 (224,553) (82,736) 904,802

24,473 40,591

(2es ,526)
(271 ,053) 225,319 86,325 40,591

941,038 766 3,589 945,393

298,413 298,413

s 642,625 $ 766$3,589$646,980

6,977
218,342

9,141
77,184
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FTJND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OI I

JLrNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance
General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 5,096,374 $ 1,966,446 $ 431,658 S 7,484,478

5,086,374 r,966,446 431,658 7,484,478

2. lncurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. UnderwritingSurplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

2,239,794 751,603

2,934,767 2,239,794 7 51,603 5,926,164

2,151,607 (273,348) (319,945) 1 ,558,314

2,607,628
327,139

2,607,628
3,318,536

27,573
5 85,041)

4,026
271,581

16,718
313,460

48,371

(
557,468\ 275,607 330,178 48,377(

1,594,139 2,259 10,233 1,606,631

523,818 523,818

$ 1,070,321 $ 2,259 $ 10,233 $ 1,082,813
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Schedule D
PROGRAM OF NE

TING RESUL
FUND YEAR .2012

JLINE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance
General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

Total

$ 4,1 79,082 $ 2,347,443 $ 599,652.00 $ 7,126,177

4,179,082 2,347,443 599,652 7,126,177

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus(Dgfrci0

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

2,443,230
284,579 2,183,152

-w
761,857w

2,443,230
3,229,588

2,727,809 5,612,818

1,451,273 t64,291 162,205\ 1,453,359(

22,050 4,665
(162,081)

1,914
162,081

34,629

22,050 (157,416) 169,995 34,629

1,473,323 6,875 7,790 1,487,988

233,275 233,275

$ 1,240,048 $ 6,875 $ 7,790 $ 1,254,713
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FTJND YEAR ACCOUNT O TING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2013

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Vy'orker's

Compensation
Insurance

General
Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contri butions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

$ 4,g78,162 $ 2,456,842 $ 628,375 $ 7,963,379

4,878,162 2,456,842 628J75 7,963,379

3,019,536
333,244 2,379,332 784,038

-84'038

3,019,536
3,496,614

-o¡r6-m-
3,352,180 2,379,332

1,525,382 77,510 (155,663) 1,441 ,229

75,706
(72,911)

3,607
(81,1 17)

1,635

154,028

20,948

(57,205) (77,510) 155,663 20,948

1,468,177 1,468,117

113,484 113,484

$ 1,3 54,693 $ -0- $ -0- $ 1,354,693
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2014

JUNE 30" 2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General

Liability
General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total
Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 4,276,401 $ 2,759,558 $ 635,719 S 7,671,678

1,938 1,938

4,278,339 2,759,558 635,719 7,673,616

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

4,318,264 2,563,067

3,962,834
355,430 2,563,067 808,982

3,962,834
3,127,479

808,982 7,690,313

(39,925) 196,491 (173,263) (16,697)

3,252

25,674
2,003

(198,494)
443

172,820
65 98

28,926 (196,491) 173,263 5,698

(10,999) ( 10,999)

$ ( 10,999) $ -o- $ -o- $ (10,999)
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Schedule D

POOLED INSIIRANCE PROGRAM OF JF,RSEY

OPERA
FUND YEAR -2015

JUNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance Total

$ 3,557,575 $ 2,801,006 S 631,696 S 6,996,217

3,557,575 2,801,006 637,696 6,996,271

General

Liability
General and

Administrative

Underwritins Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other lncome (except investments)
Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities 3,449,756 2,607,602 814,295 6,871,653

3,079,813
369,943 2,607,602 814,295

3,079,813
3,191,840

J

4

Underwritin g Surplus/(Defi citl

Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

107,8 1 9 193,404 176,599) 124,624(

2,904
19,241

1,951 485

176,114
3405

(1 9s, 3ss)
22,145 193,404 176,599 5,340

129,964 129,964

s 129,964 $ -0- $ -0- $ 129,964
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Schedule D

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FUND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR - 2016

L Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contri butions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

JLINE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation General General and

Insurance Liability Administrative Total

$ 3,788,570 $ 2,751,926 S 892,235 $ 7,432,731

4,277 4,277

3,788,570 2,751,926 896,512 7,437,008

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. UnderwritingSurplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers

Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

3,568,224 2,751,926 882,909 1,203,059

3,1 87,558

380,666 2,751,926 882,909
3,1 87,558

4,015,501

220,346 13,603 233,949

7755 792 6,561

5,775 792 6,567

226,121 14,395 240,516

s 226,121 $ -0- $ 14,395 s 240,516
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1985

JL]NE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 703,225

703,225

155,853

1 55,853

547,372

560

$

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim 977
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FUNDYEAR- 1986

Jr.lNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,140,894

5,562

1,146,456

196,797

25,067

5,561

227,425

919,031

589

1,560

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FI.IND - 1987

ruNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,721,557

7,721,551

407,258

401,258

1,320,293

737

$ 1,791

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NF,W.IERSEYI

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,294,136

1,294,736

1,215

1,215

1,293,521

$ 1,861

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1988

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

695
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEV/.IERSEYI

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 942,542

942,542

942,542

$ 1,302

FUND YEAR IMS ANAT,YSTS

FLIND YEAR - 1989

JLTNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

724
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POOLE,D INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLIND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1990

JLTNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 2,529,439

349,520

2,878,959

166,152

146,107

349,520

661,779

2,217,180

791

2,803

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Clairns

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $
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POOLED INSURANCE AM OF NF,W .TERSEY

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,575,365

71,517

7,646,882

93,985

15,268

71,516

180,769

1,466,113

885

$ 1,657

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - I99I

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim



Page 101

POOLED INSURANCE AM OF NEW .IRRSEY
Schedule E

Coverage

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,268,921

1,268,921

1,268,921

786

$ r,614

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1992

JtrNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

w

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS
FUND YEAR - 1993

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 4,732,717

5,239,064

9,971,781

2,873,643

247,450

5,353,871

74,964

1,496,817

793

$ 1,888

I

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1994

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,809,377

1,809,377

1,809,311

1,039

$ 1,',I 4l

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE PR AM OF NEW .TERSEY

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1995

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 2,494,653

87,475

2,576,128

376,505

22,284

81,476

480,265

2,095,863

$ 2,306

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

909
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FT]ND YEAR ANALYSIS

FT]ND YEAR. 1996

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,030,468

2,030,468

2,030,468

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $

1,061

1,914
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JERSEY
Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 2,415,939

2,415,939

2,415,939

43

$ 2,114

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1997

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

1
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JE,RSEY

FUND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1998

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 3,855,678

255,301

175,888

4,286,867

603,733

224,124

370,766

1,198,623

3,088,244

1,124

$ 2,748

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS

FTIND YEAR - 1999

JLINE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,295,535

51,032

209,531

56,098

2,556,098

1,109

$ 2,305

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR rMS ANAI,YSIS

FT]ND YEAR - 2OOO

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,649,024

114,653

1,763,677

1,163,677

737

$ 2,393

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY
Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,639,314

119,476

1,758,790

127,368

127,368

1,631,422

680

$ 2,399

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FL]ND YEAR - 2OO1

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR MS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR.2OO2

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,773,402

l,7J ,402

1,113,402

$ 3,272

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

542
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR -2003
JLINE 30,2016

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,100,062

2,100,062

2,100,062

s86

$ 3,584

w

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW.TERSEY

FTIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2004

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,813,738

178,651

1,992,389

1,992,389

654

3,046

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $
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INST]RANCE PROG
YEAR CLAIMS AN
FTIND YEAR - 2OO5

JtrNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,034,530

209,394

2,243,924

2,243,924

3,765

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

s96

$
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEYI

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,372,499

290,028

2,662,527

2,662,527

6tr

$ 4,358

FUND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS
FUND YEAR -2006

JLINE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 2,255,437

57,834

328,920

2,642,185

2,642,185

600

$ 4,404

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2OO7

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim



Page 117

PROGRAM

FLIND - 2008

JUNE 30" 2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,992,651

1,145

373,668

2 ,464

2,313,464

604

$ 3,930

w

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 4,070,371

15,090

1,000,554

5,086,015

5,086,015

617

$ 8,243

I

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2O1O

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 2,566,864

195,642

591,086

3,353,592

3,353,592

$ 5,627

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

596
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR-2011

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,917,407

57,378

632,843

2,607,628

2,607,628

582

$ 4,480

w

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim



Page l2l

POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY
Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,587,224

200,057

655,949

2,443,230

2,443,230

4,627

FUND YEAR ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR - 2OI2

Jr.rNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Clairns

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

s28

$
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
FUND YEAR IMS ANAT,YSTS

FUND YEAR -2013
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,740,697

274,134

1,004,705

3,019,536

3,019,536

s06

$ 5,967

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
YEAR CLAIM AN
FLIND YEAR -2014

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 2,206,978

715,1 10

1,040,7 46

3,962,834

3,962,834

621

6,3 8l

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $
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PROG

FLTND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND - 2015

JtrNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,348,051

409,371

1,322,391

,079,813

3,079,813

$ 5,672

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

s43
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW .]ERSEY
Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 854,199

356,846

1,976,513

3,1 87,558

3,1 87,558

565

$ 5,642

FUND YEAR C IMS ANAT,YSTS

FUND YEAR -2016
JLINE 30,2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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PROGRAM
FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1985

JLrNE 30.20t6
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative S ervices

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 _$__1e0,8%_ $

$ 190,893 $ 190,893

190,893 190,893

-0- $ 190,893

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR E ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR - 1986

JIrNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1 Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative S ervices

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 205,789 $ -0- $ 205,789

$ 205,789 $ 205,789

205,789 205,789

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLTND YEAR ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1987

JrrNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 306,444 $ -0- $ 306,444

$ 306,444 $ 306,444

306,444 306,444

Note: Prior Year repoft does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR SE ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1988

JUNE 3 0.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1 Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

$ 350,140 $ 350,140

3 50,1 40 3 50,1 40

$ 350 t40 $ -0- _$__350,140_

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FL]ND - r989

JLrNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

1. Excess Insurance (itemjzq)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 s 409,934 $

s 409,934 $ 409,934

409,934 409,934

-0- $ 409,934

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW .TERSEYI

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1990

JLINE 30.20I6
(Unaudited)

Paid

1. Excess Insurance (itprnlzq)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Admini strative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2 s 44t,914 $

$ 441,914 $ 441,914

441,914 441,914

-0- $ 441 914

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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Schedule F

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 199I

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemizB)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

$ 150,650 $ 150,650

150,650 150,650

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

236,924 236,924

236,924 236,924

Total Expenses: 1+2 s 387,574 $ -0- s 381,574

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1992

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Clairns Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 302,338 $

$ 302,338 $ 302,338

302,338 302,338

-0- $ 302,338

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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PROG

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1993

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. Administrati ve F.xnenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 213,641 $ 273,641

$ 273,641 $ 213,641

273,641 2',73,641

-0- $

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to cornplete this schedule
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FUND YEAR
RAM OF

ANAI.YSIS

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR - I994
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

Paid

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expent"t: 1+2 $ 286,730 $

s 286,730 s 286,730

286,730 286,730

-0- $ 286,730

Note: Prior Year report does not provide the detailed information needed to complete this schedule
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l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FLTND YEAR SE ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1995

JUNE,30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 113,541

113,541

119,600

Schedule F

Total

$ 113,541

rl3,54r

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 318,196 $

119,600

4,500

69,200

2,750

8,605

4,500

69,200

2,150

8,605

204,655 204,655

-0- $ 318,196
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR E ANAT,YSTS

FUND YEAR - 1996

JtrNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 127,060

127,060

Schedule F

Total

$ 127,060

127,060

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 343,073 S

139,313 139,313

4,500

69,200

4,500

69,200

3,000 3,000

216,013 216,013

-0- $ 343,073
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PROGRAM OF

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1997

JUNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 148,204 $ 148,204

148,204 r48,204

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 463,703 $ -0- s +63,102

174,154

4,250

90,3 89

46,706

17 4,154

4,250

90,3 89

46,706

315,499 315,499
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POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FLTND YE,AR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1998

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 95,714 $ 95,714

95,714 95,114

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1*2 $ 417,041 $

1 81,020

73,200

6,000

I 81,020

73,200

6,000

5,000

29,434

26,613

5,000

29,434

26,673

321,327 321,327

-0- $ 417,041
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR ANALYSIS

FLTND YE,AR - I999

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 98,786

98,786

Schedule F

Total

$ 98,786

98,186

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1*2

180,920

6,000

6,000

180,920

6,000

6,000

5,000

I 10,365

3,060

7,284

5,000

1 10,365

3,060

7,284

318,629 318,629

$ 411,415 $ -0- $ 411,415
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FI]ND YEAR SF, ANAT,YSTS

FL]ND YEAR - 2OOO

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 77,067 $ 71,067

77,067 77,067

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: lf2 $ 351,574 $

134,000

46,875

6,120

5,000

59,591

7,910

15,01 1

134,000

46,875

6,120

5,000

59,591

1,910

15,011

274,507 274,507

-0 $ 351,574
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR SF, ANAT,YSIS

FLIND YEAR -2001
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 159,878

159,878

Schedule F

Total

$ 159,878

159,878

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin istrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 458,988 $

120,082

56,250

8,500

68,329

20,023

4,750

21,176

120,082

56,250

8,500

68,329

20,023

4,750

21,176

299,110 299,110

-0- $ 458,988
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FI.IND YEAR .2002

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

1. Excess lnsurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 167,353

1,355,548

$ 167,353

1,3 55,548

1,522,901 1,522,901

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expent"t: l+2

124,285

59,062

9,000

6,250

2r,502
5,500

23,266

124,285

59,062

9,000

6,250

21,502

5,500

23,266

248,865 248,865

s 1,771,766 $ -0- s 1,771,766
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1. Excess Insurance (iteluzq)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW .IERSEY

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2OO3

JI-rNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

223,023

1,606,391

1,829,414

126,464

61,426

9,350

Schedule F

Total

$ $ 223,023

1,606,39L

1,929,414

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

6,600

34,855

5,625

21,000

16,600

34,855

5,625

21,000

126,464

61,426

9,350

$ 10,000

265,320 10,000 275,320

$ 2,094,734 $ 10,000 $ 2,104,734
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l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

EXPENSE

FUND YEAR.2OO4
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 278,231

1,902,305

2,180,536

Schedule F

Total

$ 278,231

1,902,305

2,180,536

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

134,870

1 10,988

9,631

134,870

1 10,988

9,631

8,800

18,009

2,87 5

15,083

18,800

18,009

2,875

15,083

$ 10,000

300,256 10,000 310,256

s 2,480,792 $ 10,000 s 2,490,792
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POOLED INSURANCE OF NEW JERSEY

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2005

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

1. Excess Insurance (itemizel

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 305,328

2,058,040

$ 305,328

2,058,040

2,363,368 2,363,368

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1*2

138,501

116,932

9,920

138,501

116,932

9,920

9,600

42,127

5,150

96,937

12,166

$ 10,000 19,600

42,127

5,750

96,937

12,766

432,533 10,000 442,533

s 2,795,901 $ 10,000 $ 2,805,901
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW .IERSEY

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2006

JLrNE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 314,390

2,258,505

Schedule F

Total

$ 314,390

2,258,505

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Risk Management Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

2,572,995 2,572,895

145,691

124,043

10,300

145,691

124,043

10,300

9,900

47,122

5,7 50

105,561

7,261

450,228 10,000 460,228

$ 3,023,723 $ 10,000 $ 3,033,123

$ 10,000 19,900

41,722

5,750

105,561

7,261
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RAM OF

FUND YEAR SE ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 2OO7

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 305,000

2,145,854

$ 305,000

2,145,854

2,450,854 2,450,854

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1f2

$ 10,000

43 8,5 80 10,000 448,580

s 2,889,434 $ 10,000 $ 2,899,434

151,452

123,240

10,609

151,452

123,240

10,609

20,000

22,545

5,900

105,614

9,220

10,000

22,545

5,900

105,614

9,220
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PROGRAM OF NEW

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO8

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 315,000

2,199,059
$ 3 15,000

2,199,059

2,514,059 2,514,059

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Risk Management Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

10,000

23,190

3,039

I 18,086

13,037

20,000

23,190

3,039

1 18,086

13,037

157,510

126,531

10,927

157,510

126,531

10,927

$ 10,000

462,320 10,000 412,320

s 2,916,379 $ 10,000 s 2,986,319
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FT]ND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 319,123

2,213,537

2,532,654

Schedule F

Total

$ 319,123

2,213,531

2,532,654

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

156,153

108,984

11,146

1 56,1 53

108,984

11,146

30,1 53

37,072

3,1 00

112,142

10,3 68

30, I 53

37,072

3,100

112,142

10,368

469,118 469,118

s 3,001,772 $ -0- s 3,001,112
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1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OIO

JUNE 30 2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 320,124

2,223,322

2,544,046

1 63,1 89

128,729

1 1,368

Schedule F

Total

$ 320,724
1 117 2,11
L)2LJ tJ 22

2,544,046

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

$ 10,000 25,500

14,202

6,324

113,167

132,500

5,049

590,028 10,000 600,028

$ 3,734,074 S 10,000 $ 3,144,014

163,189

128,729

11,368

15,500

14,202

6,324

113,167

132,500

5,049
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POOLED INSURANCE M OF NEW.IERSEY
Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR -2011

JLTNE,30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 327,139

2,239,794

$ 321,139

2,239,',194

2,566,933 2,566,933

Clairns Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l-r2

15,500

2,160

12,648

I13,890

110,417

26,573

15,500

2,160

12,648

1 13,890

110,417

26,573

329,998

129,049

11,368

329,998

129,049

1 1,368

751,603 751,603

$ 3,318,536 $ -0- $ 3,318,536
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PROGRAM OF

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FTIND YEAR - 2012

JLINE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 284,579

2,183,152

$ 284,579

2,183,152

2,467,73r 2,467,131

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

$ 10,000

7 51,857 10,000 761,857

$ 3,219,588 $ 10,000 s 3,229,588

1 5,810

6,936

7,876

115,144

265,000

22,379

25,81 0

6,936

7,816

115,144

265,000

22,319

171,925

129,192

I1,595

177,925

129,192

1 1,595
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INSURANCE
FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2013

JtrNE 30,2016
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 333,244

2,379,332

s 333,244

2,379,332

2,712,576 2,712,576

CIaims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

16,126

6,180

6,579

130,027

270,000

10,158

26,126

6,1 80

6,519

130,027

270,000

10,158

185,373

137,769

11,826

185,373

137,769

11,826

$ 10,000

774,038 10,000 784,038

$ 3,486,614 $ 10,000 s 3,496,614
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2014

JUNE 30. 20r6
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

L Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 355,430

2,563,067

$ 355,430

2,563,067

2,918,497 2,918,497

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

16,450

6,555

9,181

132,575

275,000

5,958

26,450

6,555

9,181

132,575

215,000

5,958

192,920

148,517

11,826

192,920

148,517

11,826

$ 10,000

798,982 10,000 808,982

s 3,717,479 $ 10,000 $ 3,727 ,479
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l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEV/ JERSEY

FLIND YEAR SF, ANAI,YSIS

FTIND YEAR -2015
JUNE 30. 2016

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

$ 369,943

2,607,602

2,977,545

192,200

149,613

12,062

Schedule F

Total

$ 369,943

2,60',7,602

2,977,545

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

16,776

6,000

7,500

13 8,096

275,000

7,048

26,176

6,000

7,500

138,096

275,000

1,048

192,200

149,613

12,062

$ 10,000

804,295 10,000 814,295

$ 3,78 I ,840 $ 10,000 $ 3,791,840
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POOLED INSURANCE RAM OF NEW .IERSEYI

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND R-2016

JI-rNE 30.2016
(Unaudited)

Paid

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

General Liability
Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 380,666

2,751,926

$ 380,666

2,751,926

3,132,592 3,132,592

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Risk Management Fees

Managed Care Services

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

3,007

852,792 30,117 882,909

$ 3,985,384 $ 30,117 $ 4,01 5,501

239,973

135,677

12,303

239,913

135,677

12,303

27,110

6,000

6,982

165,117

280,500

9,247

$ 2',7,110

6,000

3,975

165,117

280,500

9,247



1.) Limits
Part I
Part II

2.) Fund Retention

Specific

3.) Excess Insurers

4.) Number of Participants

5.) IncurredLiabilities

6.) Exoosu¡e Units
(Population)

7.) Liabilities/Unit

A - Included under Package Policy

SELF-INSURED
WORKER'S

COMPENSATION

Statutory

Each Occurence

Employers' Liability - $1,000,000

$500,000

Safetv National

19 School Districts

$3,s68,224

s607,t23,137

$0.00s9

$1,000,000 (General

liability)per occurrence/

aggregate

per statement ofvalues
for each entity

(Building/Property)

$5,000

N/A

Zvtich
Insurance Company

13 School Districts

s2,7sl,926

13

$21 1,686.62

$9,000,000

per occurence/

ag$egate

Zttrich

13 School Districts

GENERAL LIABILITY

SHARED
EXCESS

$50,000,000

per occurence/

ag$egate

Firemen's Fund

13 School Dìstricts

13

A

SHARED

ENVIRONMENTAL

$ 1,000,000/

r 0,000,000.00

per occurence/

ag, regate

$25,000

ACE

13 School Districts

l3

A

Schedule G

LEGAL
LIABILITY

s1,000,000

per occurence/

aggregafe

Various

Darwin National

Assurance Company

13 School Districts

13

A

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

PROGRAM SUMMARY
FUND YEAR - 2016

JLrNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

COVERAGES

PACKAGE POLICY
(PROPERTY, LIABILITY
AUTO, BOILER, CRIME,

INLAND MARINE) EXCESS

-0--0-

A

13

A

AAA

IDqa
o

oo

N/A - Not Applicable
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Bank

POOLED TNSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

STATE REQUIRED SUPPORTING

SCHEDULE - ANNUAL REPORT

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30 2016

(Unaudited)

Account or
Investment Number Amount

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Lakeland Bank

Add: Deposit in Transit

Less: Outstanding Checks

Due from Reinsurer

6464008s1

646403028

64602811

Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit

Ceftificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit

$ 127,595

349,288

109,798

5,133,342

5,103,141

4,024,398

2,507,612

1,403,577

2,006,857

ANALYSIS OF EXCESS INSURANCE RECEIVABLE
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

20,165,608

74,912
(290,162)

$ 20,550,358

$ 680,300
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

STATE REOUIRED SUPPORTING
SCHEDIJLE - ANNUAL REPORT

ANALYSIS OF ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
JUNE 30.2016

(Unaudited)

School District
Berkley Heights

Bloomingdale

Boonton

Butler
Clifton
EatonTown

Haledon

Hoboken

Jefferson

Kinnelon
Lakeland

Lenape Valley
Lincoln Park

Linden

Maywood

Middletown
Millburn
Montville
North Haledon

Parsippany-Troy Hills
Pasaic Valley
Pequannock

Pompton Lakes

Randolph

Riverdale

Union Vo-Tech

Wanaque

Wayne

West Millford
Springfield

Manchester

$ 19,422

4,301

1,510

11,468

20,182

121

2,116

322

18,509

13,894

23,832

81

2,406

414

18

57,103

21,630

I 8,541

2,919

68,342

12,459

14,261

14,132

30,708

1,829

3,1 68

5,565

35,129

41,361

10,254

11,163

$ 474,480
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY

STATE REQUIRED SUPPORTING
SCHEDULE - ANNUAL REPORT

ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES PAYABLE
JUNE 30" 2016

(Unaudited)

General and Administrative Fund:

State Department of Banking and Insurance - Accrued Auditing Fee

Auditing Fee

Actuary

$ 120,000

17,110

3,007

$ 140,117
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REPORT PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS
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@tl S V0tHH L'o
Certified Public Accountcnts & Advisors

Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt, Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center
1 1 Lawrence Road
Nervton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit" of Financial SfatementsPerformed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
Westwood, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, audit
requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of
New Jersey, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
(the "Pool") as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Pool's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated November 74, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Pool's internal control over
financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Pool's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Pool's intemal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A materiol wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Pool's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited putpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identiS. all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identiff any deflrciencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

www. ntstvocc¡a.com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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Board of Trustees
Pooled Insurance Program of New Jersey
Page2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Pool's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our

audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the

results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.

Mount Arlington, New Jersey
November 14,2016 71/,;;; LLP
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STATISTICAL SECTION



2007 2008

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

JUNE 30.
Restated

2009 20r0 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Business-Type Activities

Unrestricted

Total Business-Type

Activities Net Position

Source - insurance Pool Financial Records.

s 3"490.480 S 4-s70-199 $ 5-024.312 S 4.394.2s2 $ 4,980,116 S 4,907,67s $ s.s29.070 $ 6.778.92s g 6_703.26't S 1.723.169

$ 3,490,480 $ 4,570,199 $ 5,024,312 g 4,394,252 $ 4,980,116 $ 4.901.675 $ 5.529.070 S 6.718.925 S 6.703.267 $ 1-123-169

Þ
oq
(D

o\



POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
SCHEDULE OF CHANGE IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

2007

s 6,18s,291

2,463

841.671

2,749,828
2,450,854

32,494
260,6s4

151,452
o trn

1,980,93s

(653.4s5)

2008

s 6,170,72s

94,314

726.231

2,18s,129
2,514,059

37 "166
267,646

111"463

68,5s3
301 ,73 1

2,801,341
2,532,654

70,207

232,390

I 56,1 53

1 0.368

1,484,906

(1.030.793)

to,zJJ
17,515

227.628

4,117,031
2,544,046

68,735
231,564
132,500

1 63,1 89
4.040

445,224

(1.07 5.284\

s 7,484,418

334,911

6l.412

'7.886.921

2,797,862
2,566,933

129"049

4t,616

265,000
1 13,890

1'75,415
)6 411

1,'770,529

(1. l 84.665)

$ 7,'119,954

244,959
7 1,890

72.555

3,878,619
2,461,731

129,192
32,6s'7

265,000
11s,144
177,925
)) 714

1.,020,'711

fl.093.1 52)

2013

s 7,370"040

5?n ?, <

56.528

2,609,420
2,712,5',76

137,769

50,71 1

270,000
130,027

185,3'73

1 0.1 58

1,840,8s9

(1.219.464)

2014

g 1,671,618

390,0s9
1,938

42.s10

|,721 ,961
2,918,497

148,517

54,012

27s,000
132,575

192p20
5.958

2,6s6,14s

( 1.406.890)

2015

g'1,019,294

219"726

48.899

2,294,018
2,971,545

149,613

55,351

275,000
l 38,096

192,200

7.048

1,199,042

(1.274.700)

2016

$ 7,409,714

392,179
'79,189

6s.666

1,463,913

3,132,592
135,6'77

49,376

280,500
165,111
??q q7?

9.247

2,470,3s3

(1.450.451)

Restated

2009 2010

$ 6,812,2'12 S 7,324,953

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JI.N{E 30"

2011 2012
Revenue:

Assessments from Participating School Districts
Supplemental Assessments

from Participating School Districts
Other Income

Investment Income

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Provision for Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Insurance Premiums

Executive Director
Professional Fees

Admin istrative Expenses

Management Care Services

Risk Management Fees

Claims Administration
Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

Excess ofRevenue over Expenses

Member Dividends

Change in Net Position

Source - Insurance Pool Financial Records.

1,63s,431 1,s91,270 7,294,019 7,'706,329 8,109,3s8 7.946.893 8.106.185 1.281.919 7.946.748

I 57,510

9.99s

s,6s4,s02 s,'771,50s 5,809,113 7,261,105 6,116.398 7,088,641 6,106,034 s,449,440 6,088,877 5,476,395

r,819,165

040.046)

$ 1.327.480 S 1.079.719 S 454.113 $ (630.060) $ s8s.864 S (72.441\ S 621.395 S 1.249.8ss $ (7s.6s8) S 1-019.902

oqo
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
MEMBER GROWTH ANALYSIS - BY FUND YEAR

FOR THE TEN-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

2009 2010 2011 2012

Total Number of Members

Total Member Assessments

Total Number of Claims

Total Reported Losses

Source - Insurance Pool Records

2007

2l

$ 6,808,735

600

2,3t3,265

2008

21

s 6,770,725

604

1,999,'796

19

s 7,"154,4"12

617

4,085,461

19

s 7 
"324,953

s96

2,'762,506

19

s 7,484,478

s82

1,974,785

19

s 7,126,777

528

1,787,281

2013

20

s 7,963,379

506

2,014,831

2014

20

s 7,671,678

621

2,922,088

2015

19

s 6,996,277

543

1,757 
"422

2016

19

s 7,432,731

565

1,211,045
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POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OFNEW JERSEY
REPORTED LOSS HISTORY - BY FTIND YEAR

FOR THE TEN-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JLINE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

claim estimates.

2012 2013 2014 2015 20162007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Workers' Compensation

Total

s2,313,26s

s2,313,265

sr,999,796

sl,999,796

$4,08s,461

_s14!!l!_t_

s2,762,506

_Yt_62;95_

st,97 4,785

s1,97 4,785

sl,787,281 S2,014,831

sl,787,281 $2,014,83r

s2922.088

$2"922.088

s1,757,422

_qJl:J,4n_

$r,2r r,045

s1.21r.045

Total number of claims 617 596

Average cost per claim $ 3,855 S 3,31 1 $ 6,621 $ 4,635 S 3,393

Source - Insurance Pool- Third Parly Claims Administrator

s65506528582604600

$ 3,385 $ 3,982

621

$ 4,70s

543

s 3,237 S 2,143
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Workers' Compensation

Total

Claims settled in fuIl

Claims pending

Total

600 604 6n t* tLt a8 t* tt 5ß 56t

POOLED INSURANCE PROGRAM OF NEW JERSEY
REPORTED CLAIM ACTIVITY - BY FUND YEAR

FOR THE TEN-YEAR PEzuOD ENDED JUNE 30. 2016
(Unaudited)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

600 604 611 596 582 528

597 603 616 585 577 512

2013 2014 2015 2016

506 621 543

611

11

s96 582

t6

528 621 543

565

499

66

56s

a
J 1 5

487

19

587

34

514

29

600 604 506

Þ
ta
(D

\ì

Source - Loss Year Summary Report Inservco Incorporated


